

Whiteley Parish Council

Planning Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the above Committee held at Meadowside Leisure Centre, Whiteley on Wednesday 19th September 2012 at 7.15pm.

Parish Council Committee members present: David Jenkins (Chairman), Colin Bielckus, Hazel Croft-Phillips, Roland Diffey, Mike Evans.

Parish Councillor Pat Thew.

One member of the public, Parish Clerk Nicki Oliver

1. **To receive apologies for absence** Sheena King, Tasmin Smith
2. **To receive declarations of interest regarding agenda items** None.
3. **To adjourn meeting to allow participation by members of the public** Not required.
4. **Meeting resumed to consider the following agenda items:**

Summer applications to note only:

4.1 Ref No: W22673 **Case No:** 12/01429/FUL **Case Officer:** Trish Price **Applicant:** Darren Jones **Proposal:** Octagonal timber summerhouse at rear of garden (RETROSPECTIVE) **Location:** 43 Sorrel Drive Whiteley PO15 7JL

4.2 Ref No: W16777/03 **Case No:** 12/01549/FUL **Case Officer:** Lisa Booth **Applicant:** Mr Appleton **Proposal:** Two storey and single storey extension to house swimming pool and games room to include first floor balcony **Location:** 23 Skylark Meadows Whiteley PO15 6TJ

Recent applications:

4.3 Ref No: W00818/94A **Case No:** 12/01670/AVC **Case Officer:** James Jenkison **Applicant:** Marks & Spencer **Proposal:** 6 no. illuminated signs **Location:** Whiteley Village Whiteley Way Whiteley Hampshire **Object, sign 4 is excessive and intrusive and will have a detrimental impact on local residents. If permission is granted the sign should not be illuminated or hours of illumination tightly controlled.**

5. **To consider any recent applications** Application for Quindell referred to Full Council as further information required.
6. **To report on unauthorised development** None.
7. **To identify any unmanaged risks within this committee's remit** None.
8. **To review effectiveness of communication, development of links with other community organisations and support for local democracy through making information more widely available** Continue to monitor.
9. **Recent correspondence / reports from meetings of relevance to this committee** None.

Meeting closed 9.50pm